
Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel 
Dear Member,
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel to be 
held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Monday, 24 June 2019

TIME: 6.00 pm (Briefing for Panel Members at 5.30 pm)

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Salford Innovation Park (Peter Openshaw). (Pages 1 - 6)

4  Exclusion of the Public. 

5  Part 2 (Closed to the Public): 

6  Manchester North West Quadrant Study Update (Chris Smith / 
Opu Anwar). 

(Pages 7 - 12)

7  Re-admittance of the Public. 

8  Minutes of proceedings. 

9  Work Programme - verbal update. 

ITEM FOR INFORMATION 

10  Tower Block Fire Safety Update. (Pages 13 - 24)

11  Any other business. 

12  Date and Time of Next Meeting - Monday 22 July 2019, 6.00 pm 
(Briefing for Panel Members at 5.30 pm). 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 2602

Public Document Pack



Claire Edwards, Democratic Services, 
claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk

E-Mail: claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk



Briefing Note

Salford Innovation Park

Background

Salford Innovation Park (SIP) is comprised of two distinct properties, Salford University Business Park 
(SUBP) and Salford Innovation Forum (SIF).  Salford University Business Park was purchased by the 
City Council in November 2006 from the North West Development Agency.  The purchase price was 
£5.859m funded through prudential borrowing with the annual cost of borrowing of £431k.  The 
estate comprises 54 units totalling c.86,500sq ft, located on two sites, Leslie Hough Way and 
Winders Way, which are separated by Frederick Road.  
The Salford Innovation Forum was completed during May 2007 and after an initial fit out period, 
tenants began taking occupation from 1st August 2007.  The building totals c.30,000sq ft comprised 
of fifty individual suites ranging in size from single person offices up to those capable of 
accommodating up to 40 people.  The £9.5m scheme was grant funded by the NWDA, ERDF and NDC 
with outputs attached to the grant funding

The Council had an aspiration for the development of SIP to strengthen the Salford end of the Arc of 
Opportunity and to position the city firmly at the core of the developing knowledge economy across 
the wider city region. To this end, Manchester Science Partnerships (MSP) (formerly Manchester 
Science Park) was engaged to manage the site, based on their experience which focuses on similar 
high quality properties appealing to knowledge based businesses.  This arrangement has been in 
place since early 2011.  The arrangement pre-dates the acquisition of MSP by Bruntwood.

Occupancy

The different properties forming the SIP have traditionally had differing levels of occupation during 
the period they have been owned by the City Council.  The SIF has generally proven popular with 
tenants and had occupancy levels between 70% to 95% (79% as at 31st March 2019).  However, 
Leslie Hough Way and Winders Way have been a more challenging proposition with occupancy of 
the former currently at 69% but the latter only 16%.  At the date of acquisition, the overall void rate 
on the business park was 22%, current overall void rate is 53%.  The table below shows the current 
detailed occupancy position across the estate:

Property Total Area (sq ft) Occupancy (sq ft)
(Void)

Occupancy (%)

Salford Innovation Forum 29,832 23,439 
(6,393)

79%

Leslie Hough Way 50,487 34,768
(15,719)

69%

Winders Way 35,975 5,628
(30,347)

16%

TOTAL overall 116,294 63,835
(52,459)

59%

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Financial Position

The outturn for rent receivable from all the properties forming SIP for FY 18/19 was £521,000 with 
an additional £81,000 from other income.  In addition, tenants pay a service charge for the upkeep 
of the common parts of the estate which contributed an additional £370,000 during the financial 
year.  Unrecoverable service charge and business rate costs incurred are as a result of the high void 
levels on the estate and do have a significant impact on the net position. Unrecoverable service 
charges and the charges for empty business rates in 18/19 were £521,000.This resulted in a net 
deficit of £54,000 in 18/19 when compared to the budget target of £115,000.  

MSP provides an annual business plan for the estate and has in previous years requested additional 
funds from the Council to refurbish vacant units in an effort to attract new tenants.  £66,000 was 
requested during the last financial year with a further £81,000 requested in the draft business plan 
for FY19/20.  Due to the level of the deficit being generated by the estate and the additional capital 
contributions for refurbishments which have been requested, the business plan for this financial 
year has not yet been approved linked to future plans for the Estate linked to the Salford Crescent 
Masterplan proposals.  

University of Salford and Crescent Masterplan

In summer 2017 the City Council and University jointly commissioned 5plus architects and CBRE to 
develop a Masterplan for the University Campus, Adelphi and Crescent neighbourhoods. The initial 
Masterplan commission was concluded in February 2018 and the Council and University have 
subsequently been working closely with the University, 5plus architects and CBRE to develop the 
Masterplan Business Case and Delivery Strategy. 

The Masterplan aims to create an inviting, attractive and unified place which generates wealth, jobs 
and knowledge, enhancing the wider Salford economy. The Masterplan promotes a radical 
improvement to public realm and aims to establish strong physical connections between the 
University and surrounding communities, connecting existing and new development into a coherent 
and connected City District. The Masterplan strives to create:

 A place of discovery and inspiration;
 A place to learn, research and collaborate;
 An environment where industry and academia comes together;
 A place to meet the neighbours and make a home;
 A place where you can walk, cycle, play and rest; and
 A place surrounded by art, culture and heritage.

The Masterplan geography has been split into five ‘Development Zones’:-

 Adelphi Development Zone
 Crescent Development Zone 
 Peel Park Campus Development Zone 
 Health District Development Zone
 Innovation District Development Zone

Salford Innovation Park is located within the identified Innovation District Development Zone which 
will be of strategic importance in meeting the growing demand for high quality incubation, 
enterprise and research space to support the University and City in meeting the needs of industry. 

Page 2



The Masterplan proposes the retention of Salford Innovation Forum and demolition of low-quality, 
small/medium sized units across the estate that no longer meet the needs of the new wave of 
digitally enabled industry and the provision of high quality, larger flexible buildings with a combined 
floor space of up to 1.6 million square feet.  

This development zone provides a significant opportunity for the City, University and a selected 
Partner to work in partnership to deliver significant commercial growth, while responding directly to 
the University’s Industry Collaboration Zone agenda. 

Recent emerging University proposals for the area also include the development of a new facility for 
testing autonomous vehicles, a robotics centre and a further phase of student residential 
accommodation, adjacent to existing residential properties in the area. This follow earlier proposals 
for an Eco-Energy Hub that was ultimately located elsewhere on the campus.

Given the magnitude of the identified opportunity it is important for the city council to adopt a 
management approach aligned with supporting the comprehensive regeneration aspirations as 
outlined in the Masterplan Vision.

Management Guidelines

To take account of the evolving Crescent masterplan, new guidelines for the management of the 
estate were provided to MSP in early 2018/19, as detailed below and on the attached plan.  This is 
aimed at protecting and maximising the current income received from the estate but with an eye to 
the likelihood that vacant possession of some or all of the estate will be required in the coming 
years.  The first stage has been an embargo on further capital investment on speculative 
refurbishment of vacant units.  There are then separate strategies for Leslie Hough Way and Winders 
Way.  For the former no new lettings are to take place and a strategy to decant existing tenants has 
been instructed based on firm interest from the University in part of the site.  For the latter, short 
term occupancies are to be encouraged, which may include University staff, with the intention of 
reducing the empty business rates and service charge liability.  

Area 1 Salbec House – can be dealt with in isolation.  No 
issues with granting a long (c. 6 years lease)
Capital investement considered on its merits 
based on any potential interest

Area 2 No long term agreements to be granted.  Only 
occupancies permitted are short term with the 
aim of business rates mitigation.  You’re going to 
try to establish UoS interest in the space and 
timescale 
No capital investment other than minor works 
(deep clean, stat compliance works, boilers) in 
support of short term lets

Area 3 No new lettings.  Decant strategy required from 
MSP for this space
No capital investment

SIF Building to be retained long term
Capital investment required and MSP to include 
in the revised BP suggested works and budget

Page 3



Remainder of the estate No new leases to be granted with an expiry date 
later than the current latest expiry in any block
No further capital investment and Cat A refurbs

Based on the above, the reduced capital spend and recovery of foregone empty rates mitigation 
payments assisted in reducing the margin between the target and final outturn position in the 
previous financial years. It is expected that this will be the case moving forwards also as plans for the 
areas of land currently occupied by the Estate become clearer.

With these guidelines in place, which effectively place Winders Way and Leslie Hough Way in a 
holding pattern until proposals for the Crescent Masterplan emerge, forecasting of occupancy levels 
has become more difficult.  Traditional planning would take account of past performance of units on 
the estate, take up of comparable space with a forecast level of lettings then able to be included in 
the business plan.  As there is now a restriction on certain lettings taking place on one part of the 
estate other than for the purposes of business rates mitigation it will inevitably be problematic to 
attract occupiers who would otherwise be seeking to take an agreement for 5 to 10 years.  Retention 
of tenants will also become an issue as upon renewal of an existing lease, it is likely a current tenant 
will consider other properties away from SUBP which have no pending redevelopment plans.  

Rental Offer

The level of rental being charged to occupiers of both the SIF and the business park properties are 
competitive with comparable properties.  Business park rates are circa. £8psf whilst the SIF lets at an 
all-inclusive rent of £19.50psf.  Whilst there are high levels of voids on the estate, there are some 
longstanding occupiers who have been on the park since prior to the Council taking ownership so 
rental levels could not be said to be either a deterrent to new occupiers or a reason why existing 
tenants leave.  The SIF has always had high levels of occupancy despite an apparently high rental 
level of £19.50psf but this is an all-inclusive figure comprising rent, rates, and service charge and 
utility charges.

Issues

The estate has a number of issues which contribute to the current financial position.

 Winders Way – This part of the estate has suffered from low levels of occupancy since the estate 
was first acquired by the Council.  Upon acquisition, the void levels were around 30% and a 
substantial occupier was lost during the first year of the Council’s ownership.  Whilst it benefits 
from competitive rents and good car park provision, it does have quite a stark feel which is 
compounded by the number of vacant units.  The appearance of Leslie Hough Way with its soft 
landscaping and “busier” feel has contributed to its comparatively higher levels of occupancy.

 MSP – When the Council originally engaged MSP on the management of the estate it was a 
“boutique” operator with a small property portfolio of which SIP formed a significant part.  Both 
the Council and MSP had a clear vision for the SIF and SUBP when the parties first came 
together.  Over time this has become diluted particularly as MSP’s focus shifted towards its own 
properties and SIP became a smaller part of the wider MSP (and now Bruntwood) property 
portfolio.  This dilution of the vision for what the park should be has led to investment simply 
aimed at increasing occupancy to ameliorate the financial position rather than in pursuance of a 
clear strategy for the park.  We have also recently been informed that Bruntwood plan to 
transfer the management of the estate to its Bruntwood Works part of the business rather than 
it be managed under the MSP brand. Full details of this proposal are awaited, but the park will 

Page 4



continue not be differentiated as a hi-tech facility but simply another office park.  In contrast to 
other MSP properties, MSP/Bruntwood do not have an ownership stake in the SIP which we 
believe does impact on their interest and management interest at the SIP.  The Council does 
have a minority percentage interest in MSP valued at approximately £500k however due to 
conflicts of interest, the Council do not currently play a proactive role in the operation of the 
company.  Once a Crescent Masterplan partner is appointed, it is intended, in conjunction with 
MSP/Bruntwood review their involvement in the SIP moving forwards.

Whilst the purchase of the Innovation Park was to generate a financial return for the City Council the 
performance to date has been disappointing, although ownership of the park does provide the 
opportunity to create significant investment in new facilities moving forwards.
Whilst covered in more detail within the body of the report a summary response in relation to 
member’s specific questions is detailed below

Summary in relation to Member’s questions:

Methodology for forecasting income
This operates in accordance with good estate management practice operated by MSP in accordance 
with SCC instructions and governance

Contract and Performance of MSP
Basic current level of service - Future role will be determined once a Crescent Masterplan partner is 
selected

Voids
As set out elsewhere in the report with associated context given the Crescent Masterplan 
opportunity

Whether rents act as deterrent/incentive to businesses
SCC instructed management guidelines which do impact on MSP’s ability to let business park units 
The SIF is unaffected and occupancy rates are generally high.

Long term aims for the Park
As per Crescent Masterplan opportunity as detailed within the report including the aspiration for  
substantial new floorspace building on the University’s innovation and creative industry offer.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel 

Fire Safety Update 24th June 2019 

The Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel has asked for an update regarding Tower 
Block Fire Safety to include the following – 
 

- Timescales re. removal/replacement of cladding 
- Funding update 
- Any other information, issues or events that have arisen/occurred 

 

 

Please find attached a copy of the latest newsletters that have been provided to 
keep residents up to date on progress. 

Tenders for the cladding and fire safety works have been issued by Pendleton 
Together Operating Limited (PTOL) and Wates have been selected to work up the 
detailed design proposals for the replacement cladding and fire safety works.  The 
works have been split into three packages with Thorn, Spruce and Plane Courts 
identified as the first package.  It is anticipated that the works will commence in 
autumn 2019. 

Work to remove cladding from Plane Court is complete and internal works to replace 
fire doors in the communal areas to all blocks and upgrade heat detectors in each 
flat began in March 2019.   
 
Funding is being provided direct by PTOL to complete the required fire safety works.   
 
Mr Langton and Stephen Kingston met with PTOL and Trident on Thursday 13th 
June to discuss the Trident fire safety findings. 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 10



MAY 2019

Salford memory day

Salford has a long and proud history, 

including the first ever public library, the 

birth of the vegetarian movement and has 

been the home to figures as important as 

LS Lowry, Emmeline Pankhurst and many 

of those associated with the Madchester 

music movement. 

For many residents, however, it is simply 

a place they call home; a place that they 

have seen change dramatically from its 

industrial past to the place it is today. To 

collate these memories, sta) and residents 

came together this month to drink tea, 

reminisce and talk about Salford. 

The 
Befriending 
Service

Being There, a local 
charity providing home-based support 
to individuals and their families living 
with cancer, strokes, heart disease and 
other chronic conditions is appealing for 
volunteers.

Volunteers are needed to to befriend, 
listen and support Salford residents at a 
di)icult time in their lives.  All volunteers 
receive support and training.

If you would like to volunteer: 
Email: salford@beingthere.org.uk 
Call: 0161 212 4473.

Bev Davies (le2) who organised the event, said: 

“Without the past there’s no future, so it was 

great to sit down and remember the old pubs, 

factories and characters that have made up 

this area over the past few decades.”

Pop up o!ces
You can pop into Brotherton House or meet your 

neighbourhood o)icer on the following days, every 

month, in the Community Rooms of these blocks.

Salix Court First Monday 11-12.30pm

Hornbeam Court Second Tuesday 11-12.30pm

Beech Court   Third Thursday 2–3.30pm

Plane Court Second Thursday 2–3pm

Holm Court Second Thursday 2–3pm

Thorn Court Second Thursday 1–3.30pm

Spruce Court Third Thursday 1–3.30pm

Malus Court Third Thursday 1-2.30pm

 

Page 14



Pendleton Together work hard to keep the blocks as safe as possible, but 

everyone needs to play their part too. 

In the last few months we’ve had a few false alarms, which can cause 

anxiety, so please help us keep these to a minimum by following the 

guidelines shown below: 

Play your part in keeping our blocks safe

No smoking in communal areas or 

with your front door open as smoke 

(including vaping from e-cigarettes) 

can trigger alarms.

Our Clean and Clear Policy asks 

that you keep communal areas free 

of clutter, especially anything that 

could be flammable. 

Do not use aerosols, air fresheners, 

some cleaning products or 

deodorants in communal areas as 

these can  trigger the heat alarms. 

Cleaning your oven and grill 

regularly, particularly removing old 

fat and grease, can help with not 

setting the alarm o) while cooking. 

Page 15



Works progress report

Cladding

Work to select a contractor to carry 

out the replacement cladding and 

sprinkler work is continuing.  Following 

advertisement of the tender for the works 

we have now narrowed the field to two 

contractors with a successful contractor 

due to be appointed in June.  

The contractor will then have up 

to around 14 weeks to make final 

preparations, which will involve talking 

to residents about the chosen cladding 

system. We expect to tell you the detailed 

timetable early in the autumn, to begin 

work toward the end of September.

Fire Doors

Truline have been appointed to carry out 

work to fire doors and all doors have been 

surveyed on Thorn, Spruce, Plane, Malus 

and Beech Courts.  

Replacement of doors where needed in 

line with recent government advice will 

now begin in June. 

Heat Alarms

Fieldway have been appointed to upgrade 

the individual heat alarms in each 

apartment .  They installed a trial system 

for the heat alarm in Beech Court and 

following feedback from residents they 

have now come back with an alternative 

approach to installation that  conceals 

the wiring in the ceilings of communal 

areas.  This proposal is being checked by 

advisers and it is hoped that this work will 

also begin in June.

 

Week of Action

Pendleton Together sta) and volunteers 

took part in a week of action last week 

to keep Pendleton Together as a clean 

and safe place to live.

Estate Team sta) cleared 13 bags of 

rubbish while residents attended a drop 

in looking at re-cycling skills. 

Meanwhile Anti Social Behaviour O)icer 

Shaun Brady joined Greater Manchester 

Police to indentify suspected cases of 

anti-social behaviour and visit those 

properties, o)ering support to prevent 

future incidents.

Dying Matters

Talking about death is never easy, but 
it’s important to ensure your wishes are 
understood by loved ones, family and friends.

Pendleton Together, working with Salford 
Home Improvement Service as part of 
National Dying Matters Awareness Week, are 
inviting people to an a2ernoon of sharing 
ideas on 30th May at Pendleton Gateway. 

The event, which will include memory scrap 
books, talks, refreshments and a ra)le, takes 
place between 12.30pm and 3pm.

Page 16



JOBS
SUPPORT

CV HELP

TRAINING

• Job search

• CV help

• Work placements

• Apprenticeships

• Traineeships

• Putting you in touch 
with the right people.

 

HELP YOURSELF 
AND OTHERS!

Volunteering provides a great 

opportunity to get out and meet 

people, while helping others and 

giving you skills that can help you in 

learning and work.

If you’ve always wanted to volunteer 

but don’t know where to start, you 

can find out more about it and 

about the organisations you can 

volunteer at during our Lunch and 

Volunteering Event on 5th June. 

The event runs from 12noon – 2pm 

at Brotherton House and will include 

light refreshments.

FUN (for all) IN THE SUN

Most of us are looking forward to the summer 

sun, but it’s important everyone can enjoy it. 

With the warm weather we’ve received an 

increase in complaints about people drinking, 

shouting and swearing in the communal area. 

While we want people to enjoy themselves 

and don’t intend to stop anyone drinking, it’s 

important that everyone considers the whole 

community and understands that we will take 

action if people persistently behave in an anti 

social manner. 

If anyone does have any concerns, they should 

contact their neighbourhood o)icer on 0300 

555 5567. Otherwise, stay safe and enjoy the 

Salford sunshine.

Sarah Davies

Tel: 0300 555 5567 or 07793 478815

Email: sarah.davies@togetherhousing.co.uk 

www.pendletontogether.co.uk

Call in for some free help and advice. 
I look forward to meeting you.

Page 17



If you are planning on basking in the next 

UK heatwave, you can enjoy summer all 

the more if you’re fit and well.  

Salford’s NHS Health Improvement 

Service are o)ering FREE NHS Health 

Checks including, blood pressure, BMI and 

cholesterol. 

Just call 0800 952 1000 to book your 

appointment

Free NHS Health Check

Speak Easy 
with language courses

People who don’t speak English as a first 

language have gathered at Brotherton 

House to learn the essential parts of 

English conversation. The course, which 

runs for the next month for two-and-a-half 

hours every week, will focus not only on 

language skills, but also on citizenship.

Lynne Harrison, who has worked with a 

tutor from Wai Yin Society and Salford City 

College to host the course, said: 

“The course has had a great response and 

is now full. We’ll certainly be looking to see 

if we can put more of these on in future, so 

anyone who has a language need should 

get in touch.”

International Days 
celebrated together

Volunteers joined sta) on May 17th 

at Brotherton House to celebrate The 

International Day Against Homophobia, 

Transphobia and Biphobia (IDAHOTIB). 

Created in 2004, it draws attention to the 

violence and discrimination experienced 

by lesbian, gay, bisexuals, transgender, 

intersex people and all other people 

with diverse sexual orientations, gender 

identities or expressions, and sex 

characteristics. 

Residents and sta) at Pendleton Together 

shared stories about the special women in 

their lives on Friday 8th March to celebrate 

International Women’s Day.

Tenant Cath Anderson organised a 

successful event which showcased old 

household items used by women many 

years ago to clean and wash. The memory 

boxes, borrowed from Salford Museum 

and Art Gallery, include old memoires and 

objects from years gone by, provoking 

discussion amongst residents and giving 

older residents the opportunity to share 

their memories with younger people.

Days spent making a di"erence, together

Free to join and no experience is needed. 

Any age, everyone is welcome. Singing is 

good for the soul and the community.

For more information call Lynne Harrison 

07860 952582 or email 

lynne.harrison@togetherhousing.co.uk.

Join Pendleton 
Community Choir! 

Thursdays at 2pm in 

Lombardy Court

Page 18



This document can be provided in large print, audio, electronic 

and Braille formats. If you need this document translated, please 

contact us on 0300 555 5567.

Page 19



June 2019

Pink Picnic

Pendleton Together are proud sponsors 

of Salford Pride’s Pink Picnic on 

Saturday, June 22nd in Peel Park. 

The event will feature live music, a 

dog fashion show, stalls and children’s 

activities as well as food and drink and a 

whole host of other activities. 

There’s also the opportunity to buy a 

ticket and get access to the VIP area – for 

details see pinkpicnic.org.uk

Get healthy this July

Salford Health Improvement Team’s 
Outdoor Gym starts 2nd July and runs 
every Tuesday from 2pm – 3.30pm, 
meeting at Holm Court Community Room. 

Open to people of all abilities, it provides 
a gentle way to improve fitness and keep 
updated with health and well-being 
information and advice.

Learn to cook healthy with Salford 
Health Improvement Team’s Let’s Get 
Cooking Course.  Starting Friday 5th July 
between 11am-12pm in Lombardy Court 
Community Room, 

The course will o+er tips on basic 
ingredients along with new cooking 
techniques. To book your place call 
0800 952 1000.

Grenfell anniversary

The second anniversary of the Grenfell 
tragedy will fall on 14th June 2019.   

In remembrance of this, we will be 
observing a one minute silence at 12noon 
on that day.   

Any residents who are in Brotherton 
House at that time would be welcome to 
join us.

Page 20



For more information or to book your FREE place please 

contact Lynne Harrison on 07860 952582 or 

email lynne.harrison@togetherhousing.co.uk

Who should attend?

• Anyone who is involved in 

community volunteering

• Any group or person who is 

looking at applying for funding

• Anyone that wants to increase or 

refresh their understanding on 

disability legislation

• Anyone who would like to 

pick up new knowledge and 

understanding of people living 

with a disability

• Anyone who would like to come 

along and meet new people.

Pendleton Together, 

Brotherton House, 

1 Loganberry Avenue, 

SALFORD  M6 5UX  

Disabilities, access 

needs and us!

Training for Volunteers 

and Community Groups

Page 21



Cladding and 
compartmentation works

The safety and wellbeing of all Pendleton 

Together residents has always been our top 

priority, and we have been working behind the 

scenes to ensure we have everything required in 

place to replace the cladding on our nine blocks 

as quickly and safely as possible. Our planned 

work goes beyond the requirements by aiming to 

deliver an overall solution. 

Works Update

Works will be packaged into three stages and 

we are now pleased to announce that Wates 

Construction will be working on first stage, 

including:

1. Designing a cladding and insulation 

system and then undertaking 

cladding works.

2. Undertaking any necessary works in 

communal areas.

3. Carrying out an inspection in every home 

to ascertain if any additional measures are 

required and then completing these to a 

high standard with minimal disruption.

 Formed more than 120 years ago, Wates is 

now one of the largest construction firms 

in the UK and, four generations later, is still 

managed by the Wates family.  Wates have 

been an ‘early adopter’ in implementing 

cladding and fire safety solutions based 

around the findings of the Government’s 

Independent Review of Building Regulations 

and Fire Safety (known as the Hackitt 

Review).

Wates will begin survey work in July, so you 

can expect to see them on site over the next 

few weeks. As part of their work they will be 

considering all cladding options available in 

the UK in order to identify the most suitable 

alternative for Pendleton, taking into account 

recent innovations in available products and 

updated government information.  

Fire alarms

Pendleton Together continues to work 
closely with Fieldway to respond to resident 
feedback and agree the most appropriate way 
to manage the installation of fire alarms in 
communal areas.  

Once this has been agreed we will be 
contacting every resident to arrange to install 
a new alarm in your home.  

Fire doors

Truline have now completed their inspection 
programme in each block and have identified 
where work will be carried out in line with 
recent advice. They are now working with 
Wates to complete a door replacement 
programme in communal areas of each block 
as necessary. We will ensure that residents 
in each block are contacted when detailed 
information is available. 

We will organise drop in meetings in the late 

summer where more specific details will be 

available.

We will make sure residents of all blocks 

are kept informed throughout, via these 

newsletters, e-newsletters, a special section 

of our website and our social media accounts. 

You can also ask any questions by calling 

0300 555 5567.

Page 22



Pension credits

If you’re part of a mixed age couple, the rules for claiming pension credits or housing 

benefit are changing and, if you make a claim a6er 14th August 2019 you will have to 

claim Universal Credit, which could be hundreds of pounds less than you’re currently 

entitled to. However, if you make a claim today it could be backdated three months, 

meaning that you’re not a+ected by the rule changes.  

To find out if you’re entitled to claim Housing Benefit or Pension Credits, if you want 

help making a claim or to be signposted to further information and advice, please call 

Jennifer Rice on 0300 555 5567 or email jennifer.rice@pendletontogether.co.uk.   

JOBS
SUPPORT

CV HELP

TRAINING

Page 23



This document can be provided in large print, audio, electronic 

and Braille formats. If you need this document translated, please 

contact us on 0300 555 5567.

Page 24


	Agenda
	3 Salford Innovation Park (Peter Openshaw).
	6 Manchester North West Quadrant Study Update (Chris Smith / Opu Anwar).
	10 Tower Block Fire Safety Update.
	Update
	Newsletter May 2019
	Newsletter June 2019


